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sibility, at lcast sharing i t more Iargely. Ini the spriug of 1884 the
late Rov. J. S. MIackay was called to the pa.storkite of St. Ade'
clhurch, New Westminster, wvhere lie continucid to labour with mnuch
faithifulness and success until coxnpelledl by failing h.nýilth, in the
autumii of 1845, to seek change of climate aid rest iii Southerni
California. After spending the winter there lie returiied to, his
home in the counity of Oxford, Ont., Nvhere bis short but fruitful
ininistry wvas closcd l)y dleath a few nîionthis afterwards. Durincr

Mi~ acky'sabsence and the ensuing vaeancy, the pulpit m'as sup-
plied by thie Rev. J. S. Talor, of MIoose Jaw, N.W.T., for about four
inonthis; by MIr. Jan-iiesoni and by neighibouring and visiting ilinisters
until thie fali of 18,86, whvlen the congregration, by a unan iious and
hearty cati,, eeuxred for pastor thie Rev. Thos. -Scouler, of Erskine
church, Hamilton. MIr. Scouler's induction to(>k place in Januarv,
1887. During the vacancy the congregation erected a handsomne
and comforbable ianse, wichl was rcadly for use on the airrivai of~
their new îiniiste. At thie saine tiiîne the congc'egation becamie self-
Sustainiîîg, pay.)ingç a stipend of 31,500 besides a retiringr aUlowance
annunlly of S350 to Mir. Janiiesoni. Early iii the spring of 1887,
the congregation begaii thie erection of a han.tidsoiiie and coînmodious
brick church, eu a cost of about 81 5>000, whichi -,as openied
opened for divine service last February. This without doubt is the,
best church edifice on the mainland of Britishi Colunibia-if not thîe
best in the Province.

On the application of the congregation of the First Presby-
terian chiurchi, Victoria, and by the appointinent of the Homie M
sion Comnnittee, thie Rev. Donald Fraser, MN.A., of MLýouiit Forest,
Ont., was inducted by the Presbytery of Toronto to the pa-Storal.
ch«arýge of the congregatioîî, arriving iii Victoria. ini Augyust, 1884.
A soinewhiat checkcred bistory, inceludiing a long vacaiîcy, frequent
changres, the absence of presbyterial oversîghlt, togethier wvitIa
serious loss by lire, hiad the usual effect upon tie congregation. MIr.
Fraser's energretie labours and other favouring conditions, hiow'iver.
broughit the congregation up to a self-sustinrincg position, paying ai
stipend of '31,800 withmn oiyi b nl

The congregration is noîv iii a prosperous state, a strong centre
ofrei ios nfuence iii the city, and contributing liberally to, tie

sceenes of the churcbi, an-d lias remnioved a debt of about $4,000 01n
the chiurcli property dluring Mr. Frascr's pastorate,

lu the spring of 1885, the Home Mýission Conîxniittee appointedj


